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Cumberland Infirmary 
Newtown Road 

Carlisle 
Cumbria 

CA2 7HY 
Our Ref:  FOI/004743 
 

 
Email: foi.requests@ncuh.nhs.uk 

 
Date:  30/10/2018 

 
 
 

Kyle Preston 
request-525022-05b8d58f@whatdotheyknow.com 
 
 
Dear Mr Preston 
 
 
REQUEST FOR INFORMATION – FoI/004743 
 
I am contacting you with regard to your recent request for information received in this 
department on 9th October 2018: 
 

1. Who is the Trust's current supplier for their Electronic Patient Record? 
 

2. What is the contract start and end date for the Electronic Patient Record? 
 

3. Who is the Trust's current supplier for your Patient Administration System? 
 

4. What is the contract start and end date for the Patient Administration System? 
 

5. When are you due to start looking to re-procure your clinical systems? 
 

6. Who supplies the Trust's integration system? 
 

7. Please supply a copy of the Trusts latest Informatics Strategy 
 

8. How regularly does the Trust review their Informatics Strategy? 
 

9. Has the Trust developed a Digital Strategy?   
 

10. How often does the Trust assess their Clinical Systems? 
 

11. Who is the Trust's current Chief Clinical Information Officer? 
 

12. Who is the Trust’s current CIO/ IT Director? 
 

13. Which member of the board is responsible for IT? 
 

14. Please provide an organisation chart for your IM&T department? 
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15. Which member of the Trust is the SRO for the STP engagements? 
 

16. What proportion of the Trust’s IM&T Department is made up of interim staff and 
permanent staff?  

 
17. Is the Trust looking to migrate to the cloud in the  next 2 years? 

 
18. Are the Trust considering their options of outsourcing their IT Services in the next 3 

years? 

 
  

I am writing to confirm that the Trust has now completed its search for this 
information. 
 
Q1. The Trust does not have an Electronic Patient Record (EPR). 
 
Q2. Not applicable, please see response to question 1. 
 
Q3. The supplier of the Trust’s Patient Administration System (PAS) is Silverlink 
Stalis. 
 
Q4. The contract started on 01/11/2016 and expires on 31/10/2019. 
 
Q5. The Trust has many Clinical Systems at various stages of their lifecycle.  The 
main Clinical System is the Patient Administration System (PAS) which is due to be 
re-produced in 2020.   
 
Q6. The supplier of the Trust’s integration system is MIRTH Connect. 
 
Q7. Please see attached enclosure 01 for a copy of the Trusts latest Digital Strategy.  
 
Q8. The Trust reviews their Informatics Strategy at least every three years.  
 
Q9. The Trust has developed a Digital Strategy.  
 
Q10. The Trust has many Clinical Systems that are assessed at various intervals. 
The main Clinical System is PAS for which there is no fixed period to assess.   
 
Q11. The Trust's current Chief Clinical Information Officer is Graham Putnam.  
 
Q12. The Trust’s current Chief Information Officer (CIO) is Mark Jones. 
 
Q13. The board member who is responsible for IT is Michael Smillie.  
 
Q14. Please see attached enclosure 02 for the IM&T Department Organisational 
Chart.  
 
Q15. Michael Smillie is the Senior Reporting Officer for the STP engagements.  
 
Q16.The Trust’s IM&T Department is made up of 85% permanent staff.  
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Q17. The Trust is not looking to migrate to the cloud in the next two years.  
 
Q18. The Trust is not considering outsourcing its IT Services in the next 3 years. 
 
 
If you are unhappy with the way the Trust has handled your request, you may ask for 
an internal review by contacting: 

Joint Company Secretary 
Cumberland Infirmary 
Newtown Road 
Carlisle 
Cumbria 
CA2 7HY 

 
If you are not content with the outcome of the internal review, you have the right to 
apply directly to the Information Commissioner for a decision.   
 
The Information Commissioner can be contacted at:   

Information Commissioner’s Office 
Wycliffe House 
Water Lane 
Wilmslow  
Cheshire SK9 5AF 
http://www.ico.org.uk/ 

 
If you wish to discuss any of the above, please contact me at the above address. 
 
Please remember to quote the reference number above in any future 
communications. 
 
 
Yours sincerely 
 

 

  
Michael Smillie  
EXECUTIVE DIRECTOR OF FINANCE 
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